
Meeting Convenes Website: 
At 1:30 p.m.      www.co.imperial.ca.us 

1 

AGENDA 
IMPERIAL COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP (CCP) 

Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee 
TH U R S D A Y ,  AP R I L  18,  2024

Zoom 

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Imperial County Probation Department located at 324 Applestill 
Road, El Centro, CA  92243 during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. In compliance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact or call (442) 265-2402. 

Zoom Meeting Information: 
Meeting ID: 813 8804 0596 
Passcode: 461557 
Dial-In: 1-669-900-6833
Web Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81388040596?pwd=eEphMjNKNHVNcERCTFZxSi95ZHdwZz09

1. Call to Order

a. Roll Call
b. Discussion and approval for the continued use of telecommunication services based on current

circumstances and local guidelines for a 30-day period.
c. Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes from March 21, 2024

2. Discussion & Action Item(s):

a. Discussion / Approval to Fund Travel and Attendance for 12 Staff Members to the APPA 49th

Annual Training Institute Conference from June 27-July 2, 2024 in Indianapolis, IN at an
estimated cost of $28,738.92.

b. Discussion / Approval to fund one (1) ICSO Correctional Service Assistance (CSA) III position.
c. Discussion / Approval to fund one (1) Supervisory Probation Officer to oversee the Collaborative

Courts and Sex Offender Units.
d. Discussion / Approval to Fund  one (1) Pretrial Service Specialist, one (1) Probation Assistant,

and one (1) Deputy Probation Officer II for the Pretrial Services Unit.
3. Agency Updates

a. Probation – Catherine Apalategui
b. Sheriff’s Office – Raquel Leal
c. District Attorney’s Office – Ivonne Peraza, Jose Flores
d. Public Defender – Karla Armstrong
e. Behavioral Health – Christian Gonzalez
f. Human Resources – Eleanor Barraza
g. County Executive Office – Mayra Widmann, Lorraine Martinez

4. Informational Item(s) & Announcements

5. Public Comment – Limited to items that are not on the agenda. This is an opportunity for Members of
the public to speak on any issues within the jurisdiction of the CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81388040596?pwd=eEphMjNKNHVNcERCTFZxSi95ZHdwZz09


Meeting Convenes Website: 
At 1:30 p.m.      www.co.imperial.ca.us 

2 

Public comments may also be submitted in writing and directed to joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us to be 
read during this period. 

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting

mailto:joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us


Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership 
Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee 
Zoom 

Meeting Minutes 
March 21, 2024 

1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. 
The Imperial County CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee met through the telecommunication service Zoom on Thursday, 
March 21, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.  
Members Present: 

Guest(s): 

Jose Flores, Karla Armstrong, Catherine Apalategui, Ivonne Peraza, Mayra Widmann, Christian Gonzalez, 
Lorraine Martinez, Vanessa Lopez 

Jose Luis Ramirez 

Call to Order: 
Ms. Apalategui welcomed the attending members and guests and called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. Roll call was 
conducted over Zoom. 

Approval for continued use of telecommunication services: 
Ms. Apalategui reviewed the recommendation for the extension of online meetings; Mr. Christian Gonzalez motioned to approve 
the extension; Ms. Mayra Widmann seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 

Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes: 
After review of the February 15, 2024 minutes, Ms. Lorraine Martinez motioned to approve the minutes; Mr. Jose Flores 
seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 

Discussion / Action Item(s): 
a. Discussion / Approval to Fund Travel and Attendance for 2 Staff Members to the CSAC 307 Realignment

101: Basics of 1991 and 2011 Realignment from April 2-4, 2024 in Santa Ana, CA at an estimated cost of
$1,816.44

Ms. Apalategui stated that the Probation Department was requesting CCP funding to send two staff members to attend this event 
in Santa Ana, California next month. Ms. Apalategui noted that this two day training event would cover information regarding 
the history and rational behind the Realignment bills passed by California and stated that this training would help participants 
gain a better understanding on how to handle projections, overview, and planning of the funding received from the bill. Ms. 
Apalategui added that this also gives participants an opportunity for networking with other county business staff that can share 
information on how other counties handle their funds. 

Ms. Widmann motioned to approve this item, Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. 

Agency Updates: 
a. Probation Department
Ms. Apalategui stated that Probation is working on the upcoming budget due to the new budget season and noted that Ms.
Debbie Angulo is still assisting her with the transition into the role as Business Manager and will also be helping with the
upcoming budget. Ms. Apalategui noted that if there are any outstanding receipts to submit to the Probation Department as soon
as possible.

Informational Item(s) and Announcements: 
No additional informational items or announcements were made. 

Public Comment 
There were no public comments provided at this meeting. 
Adjournment: 
Ms. Apalategui adjourned the meeting at 1:50 p.m. The next CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee meeting would be scheduled 
for April 18th 2024 at 1:30 PM 



The 2024 Summer Training Ins�tute of the American Proba�on and Parole 
Associa�on (APPA) is taking place in Indianapolis, IN, June 27- July 2. The training 
ins�tute will expand community correc�ons knowledge; allow 
par�cipants to obtain take-aways that will enhance my understanding of proven 
resources and supervision techniques; and expose par�cipant to verified offender 
case management/interven�on strategies.  

Numerous workshops will be offered focusing on topics related to best prac�ces, 
current trends, emerging research, and policies that support effec�ve program 
development and evalua�on. The training ins�tute will also provide networking 
opportuni�es to interact with and learn from other likeminded professionals. It 
should be noted that APPA is offering unique training tracks including Medicated-
Assisted Treatment (MAT), Tribal Proba�on, and Reducing Revoca�ons. These 
special training components will help par�cipants build a beter understanding of 
the unique challenges substance dependent clients face, expand knowledge of the 
needs of individuals supervised in tribal communi�es, and learn what others are 
doing to reduce the number of revoca�ons due to technical viola�ons.  

Following the training ins�tute, par�cipants will be able to share informa�on 
about best prac�ces, contacts, resources, tools, and trends with local partners and 
agencies.  The registra�on cost to atend the ins�tute is: 



























Imperial County Proba�on Department 
Collabora�ve Court Posi�on Jus�fica�on 

Collabora�ve Jus�ce Courts, also known as problem-solving courts, are specialized judicial 
forums designed to address underlying issues contribu�ng to criminal behavior through a 
collabora�ve and rehabilita�ve approach. Unlike tradi�onal courts that focus primarily on 
punishment, collabora�ve jus�ce courts emphasize collabora�on among jus�ce system 
stakeholders, social service agencies, and community resources to address the root causes of 
criminal behavior. 

These courts aim to break the cycle of crime by addressing issues such as substance abuse, 
mental health disorders, homelessness, and unemployment, which o�en contribute to criminal 
ac�vity. By adop�ng a problem-solving approach, collabora�ve jus�ce courts seek to provide 
offenders with the necessary support and resources to address their underlying issues and 
prevent future criminal behavior. 

One of the key features of collabora�ve jus�ce courts is their mul�disciplinary approach. 
Judges, prosecutors, defense atorneys, proba�on officers, social workers, mental health 
professionals, and community representa�ves work together to develop individualized 
treatment plans tailored to the specific needs of each par�cipant. These treatment plans o�en 
include a combina�on of counseling, substance abuse treatment, job training, educa�on 
programs, and housing assistance. 

Another hallmark of collabora�ve jus�ce courts is their use of alterna�ve sanc�ons and 
incen�ves to encourage compliance and posi�ve behavior change. Rather than relying solely on 
incarcera�on, these courts may u�lize community service, drug tes�ng, curfews, and other 
measures to hold offenders accountable while promo�ng rehabilita�on and reintegra�on into 
society.  By addressing the underlying issues driving criminal behavior and providing access to 
treatment and support services, these courts offer a promising alterna�ve to tradi�onal 
puni�ve approaches. Overall, collabora�ve jus�ce courts represent a progressive and innova�ve 
approach to criminal jus�ce that priori�zes rehabilita�on, community collabora�on, and long-
term public safety. 

On February 13, 2024, the Imperial County Superior Court celebrated the grand opening of the 
Imperial County Collabora�ve Jus�ce Court (CJC), which was created in accordance with state 
laws for alterna�ves to incarcera�on and restora�ve prac�ces to reduce recidivism and enhance 
public safety. The CJC offers three alterna�ve treatment courts for eligible par�cipants: Mental 
Health Court, Veterans Court, and Drug Court.  Eligible par�cipants have the opportunity for 
intensive supervision and treatment to address underlying issues that are a direct nexus to the 
criminal conduct, such as combat PTSD, substance use disorders, and mental health disorders. 

In light of the newly created collabora�ve courts, the presence of a Supervisory Proba�on 
Officer is essen�al to ensure the effec�ve func�oning of these specialized judicial programs. 
Collabora�ve courts, designed to address the complex needs of individuals involved in the 
criminal jus�ce system, require a mul�disciplinary approach that integrates various 
professionals, including judges, atorneys, and social workers. A Supervisory Proba�on Officer 



Imperial County Proba�on Department 
Collabora�ve Court Posi�on Jus�fica�on 

brings a unique perspec�ve, grounded in experience with proba�onary processes and offender 
rehabilita�on. Their role involves overseeing case management, facilita�ng communica�on 
among stakeholders, and monitoring par�cipants' compliance with court mandates. With their 
exper�se in naviga�ng proba�onary requirements and understanding the challenges faced by 
individuals under supervision, a proba�on officer supervisor plays a pivotal role in fostering 
collabora�on, promo�ng accountability, and ul�mately enhancing the success of par�cipants in 
collabora�ve court programs.   

Addi�onally, this posi�on will also assist in supervising the Sex Offender Unit.  The Supervisory 
Proba�on Officer will oversee the complex dynamics inherent in sex offender cases, ensuring 
adherence to protocols, and fostering effec�ve rehabilita�on strategies (i.e. Containment 
Model). Their exper�se is invaluable in coordina�ng with other law enforcement agencies, 
mental health professionals, and community stakeholders to mi�gate risks and promote public 
safety. Given the sensi�ve nature of sex offender cases and the poten�al for recidivism, a 
supervisor brings a depth of experience and specialized training necessary to navigate the 
nuanced challenges of supervising this popula�on. They provide cri�cal guidance to proba�on 
officers handling these cases, offering support, mentorship, and resources to facilitate 
comprehensive assessment and treatment plans tailored to each individual. In essence, a 
proba�on officer serving as a supervisor within the sex offender unit acts as a linchpin in 
safeguarding communi�es while facilita�ng the rehabilita�on and reintegra�on of offenders 
into society. 

Therefore, to address this new program need, the Proba�on Department seeks to request one 
(1) Supervisory Proba�on Officer to oversee the Collabora�ve Courts and Sex Offender Units. 

 

Salaries & Expenditures: 

Supervisory Proba�on Officer Salary:  $114,553.41 

SPO Core:     $3000.00 

Office Equipment:    $1500.00 

Office Furniture    $2000.00 

Vehicle (Traverse)    $40,000.00 

Grand Total:     $161,053.41 



Sa
la

rie
s:

R
an

ge
 &

H
ou

rly
Bi

-w
ee

kl
y 

An
nu

al
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
tri

b.
Sa

fe
ty

 c
ou

nt
y

Pe
ns

io
n 

O
bl

.
Pe

ns
io

n 
O

bl
.

R
et

ire
e 

H
ea

lth
G

ro
up

 M
ed

ic
al

D
en

ta
l/V

is
io

n
To

ta
l

   
Po

si
tio

n 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

  
St

at
us

 S
te

p
R

at
e

Sa
la

ry
Sa

la
ry

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

C
on

tri
b.

 R
et

ire
m

en
Bo

nd
Bo

nd
 S

af
et

y
Be

ne
fit

s
Pe

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

C
os

t
Pe

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

C
os

t
Vo

l L
ife

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
1.

45
%

17
.4

3%
33

.9
4%

1.
68

%
2.

18
%

6.
04

%
$4

32
.7

7
$3

1.
15

Sf
ty

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

nl
y

20
24

-2
02

5
FY

24
/2

5
Co

st
 @

 6
0%

Su
pe

rv
is

or
y 

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r
NG

32
2

34
.5

82
64

$ 
   

2,
76

6.
61

$ 
   

 
71

,9
31

.8
9

$ 
  

1,
04

3.
01

$ 
   

 
24

,4
13

.6
8

$ 
  

1,
56

8.
12

$ 
  

4,
34

4.
69

$ 
   

 
11

,2
52

.0
2

$ 
   

   
  

80
9.

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

4,
55

3.
41

$ 
 

68
,7

32
.0

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
4,

55
3.

41
$ 

 
68

,7
32

.0
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
ne

 T
im

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
:

   
Po

si
tio

n 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

  
St

at
us

SP
O

 C
or

e
O

ffi
ce

O
ffi

ce
 

Ve
hi

cl
e

To
ta

l
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

Fu
rn

itu
re

Tr
av

er
se

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
20

24
-2

02
5

Su
pe

rv
is

or
y 

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
46

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   46

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

16
1,

05
3.

41
$ 

   
11

5,
23

2.
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  



Imperial County Proba�on Department  
Pretrial Posi�ons Jus�fica�on  

In March 2021, the California Supreme Court rendered a decision declaring the state's bail 
system as unconstitutional under both federal and state laws. This ruling mandates that judges 
take into account an individual's financial capability when determining bail amounts. Moreover, 
detention should only be considered when no other less restrictive measures can ensure the 
individual's court appearance and public safety.  Consequently, there is a presumption of release 
for each case presented during arraignment. This landmark decision, known as In re Humphrey, 
effectively eliminated cash bail as the sole determinant for release for those unable to afford it. In 
response to this legal transformation, the Imperial County Probation Department established a 
Pretrial Services Unit in May 2021. This unit collaborates with the Imperial County Superior 
Court to implement and oversee ongoing court programs aimed at facilitating safe, fair, and 
timely pretrial release for incarcerated individuals. 

The primary objective is to equip courts with information and resources supporting judicial 
officers in making pretrial release decisions that impose the least restrictive conditions while 
addressing public safety concerns and ensuring individuals' return to court. This initiative also 
involves implementing appropriate monitoring practices and providing services for individuals 
upon their release.  Consequently, the workload of the Probation Department has significantly 
increased post the Supreme Court decision. The Department is now mandated to conduct 
Humphrey’s investigations and submit progress reports for each defendant.  Additionally, risk 
assessments are conducted which predicate release or continued incarceration.  

Superior Court Judges have traditionally relied on the Imperial County Probation Department to 
compile intricate and time-intensive reports. These reports necessitate extensive interviews with 
defendants, victims, and associated agencies, along with a thorough examination of the 
individual's criminal background and a comprehensive analysis of the circumstances surrounding 
each offense. 

In Fiscal Year 1 Quarter 1 (7/1/21-9/30/21), the Pretrial Services Unit completed 78 Humphrey 
Assessments, and filed 85 Program Progress Reports for individuals reporting to the unit. In 
addition, the Pretrial Services Unit was monitoring 45 active pretrial cases. 

In Fiscal Year 3 Quarter 2 (7/1/23-9/30/23), the Pretrial Service Unit completed 90 Humphrey 
Assessments, and filed 99 Program Progress Reports for individuals reporting to the unit. In 
addition, the Pretrial Services Unit continues to receive cases from the courts with 291 active 
pretrial cases that are being monitored and are required to report regularly to their assigned 
Pretrial Services Officer. 

The total number of reports for each quarter is as follows: 163 reports for FY1Q1 and 189 
reports for FY3Q2, indicating a 16% increase.  



Imperial County Proba�on Department  
Pretrial Posi�ons Jus�fica�on  

 

 

Simultaneously, the occurrences of monitored cases rose from a modest 36 cases to a significant 
291 cases, reflecting a surge exceeding 708%.  

 

 

 

78
108

148
177

137 136 120 127
93 90

85

91

117

125

110
143 190 192

110 99

F1Q1 F1Q2 F1Q3 F1Q4 F2Q1 F2Q2 F2Q3 F2Q4 F3Q1 F3Q2

REPORTS

Humphrey's Reports Progress Reports

36
58

85

124
138

185 187

221
233

291

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

F1Q1 F1Q2 F1Q3 F1Q4 F2Q1 F2Q2 F2Q3 F2Q4 F3Q1 F3Q2

MONITORED CASES

Monitored Cases



Imperial County Proba�on Department  
Pretrial Posi�ons Jus�fica�on  

It is pertinent to highlight that in June 2022, the Probation Department incorporated the Pretrial 
Services Specialists from the Sheriff’s Office. During that month, they conducted 56 Pretrial 
Risk Assessments. Subsequently, by December 2023, the completion of Pretrial Risk 
Assessments rose to 132 Pretrial Risk Assessments, representing an increase of 135%.  

 

 

Historically, the Pretrial Unit has operated with 1 Supervisory Probation Officer, 4 Deputy 
Probation Officers II, 1 Probation Assistant, and 2 Pretrial Service Specialists. However, a recent 
adjustment has resulted in the Pretrial Unit being staffed with 1 Supervisory Probation Officer, 3 
Deputy Probation Officers II, and 2 Pretrial Service Specialists. The additional Deputy Probation 
Officer and Probation Assistant have been reallocated to the Adult Field Services, returning to 
their original division.  The Probation Department is therefore requesting additional staff 
allocation for the Pretrial Services Unit due to the escalating workload. The aim is to bifurcate 
responsibilities among officers by creating dedicated caseloads for conducting Humphrey’s 
Assessments and administering pretrial monitoring services to individuals released on 
Supervised Own Recognizance. 

As individuals released on pretrial are subject to 4th waiver searches, regardless of warrant or 
probable cause, officers are tasked with ensuring compliance with conditions through these 
searches. The primary goal is to uphold the least restrictive conditions while mitigating risks to 
public safety.  Furthermore, the evolving nature of responsibilities has shifted from merely 
monitoring caseloads to supervising them. This expanded role entails officers conducting home 
visits at the Courts’ behest to ensure compliance and enhance supervision measures. 

The Pretrial Service Unit presently assumes multiple responsibilities related to court 
proceedings. These responsibilities encompass conducting court officer duties, conducting 

56 51

115

97

50
61

77
84

64
74

89

114

76

94

114 112

129

102

132

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

IN CUSTODY ASSESSMENTS



Imperial County Proba�on Department  
Pretrial Posi�ons Jus�fica�on  

Humphrey’s Assessments, involving in-person interviews, risk assessments, querying local 
databases for criminal records, and gathering supplementary information. Moreover, for 
individuals appearing in person, the pretrial staff is obligated to conduct court-directed drug tests, 
engage in face-to-face meetings, and oversee compliance with SCRAM requirements 
(GPS/CAM), which includes scheduling and installing monitoring devices. Furthermore, officers 
are tasked with generating and submitting progress reports on these individuals to the Court for 
ongoing consideration during court hearings. 

The Imperial County Probation Department continues to encounter challenges in upholding 
caseload ratios aligned with best practices, ensuring adequate supervision of probationers, and 
facilitating the timely preparation of diverse court reports.  

To address these challenges, the Department seeks to augment its workforce by recruiting 
additional personnel, namely: 1 Pretrial Service Specialist, 1 Probation Assistant, and 1 
Deputy Probation Officer II for the Pretrial Services Unit. This recruitment serves a dual 
purpose: firstly, to fill existing vacancies resulting from staff reallocation and, secondly, to 
increase the total staff count to manage the heightened workload, thereby strengthening its 
operational capabilities. 

 

Salaries & Expenditures: 

Deputy Proba�on Officer Salary:  $96,096.73 

Proba�on Assistant Salary:    $63,807.44 

PreTrial Specialist Salary:    $21,459.18 

Pretrial Core (X3):    $6,000.00 

PO Core:     $4,500.00 

Office Equipment(X3):    $4,500.00 

Office Furniture(X3):    $6,000.00 

Grand Total:     $202,363.36 

 



Sa
la

rie
s:

R
an

ge
 &

H
ou

rly
Bi

-w
ee

kl
y 

An
nu

al
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
tri

b.
Sa

fe
ty

 c
ou

nt
y

Pe
ns

io
n 

O
bl

.
Pe

ns
io

n 
O

bl
.

R
et

ire
e 

H
ea

lth
G

ro
up

 M
ed

ic
al

D
en

ta
l/V

isi
on

To
ta

l
   

Po
sit

io
n 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
  

St
at

us
 S

te
p

R
at

e
Sa

la
ry

Sa
la

ry
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
C

on
tri

b.
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
Bo

nd
Bo

nd
 S

af
et

y
Be

ne
fit

s
Pe

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

C
os

t
Pe

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

C
os

t
Vo

l L
ife

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
1.

45
%

17
.4

3%
33

.9
4%

1.
68

%
2.

18
%

6.
04

%
$4

32
.7

7
$3

1.
15

Sf
ty

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

nl
y

20
24

-2
02

5
FY

24
/2

5
C

os
t @

 6
0%

D
ep

ut
y 

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r I
 U

H
/II

23
6 

/ 2
84

28
.4

03
82

$ 
   

  
2,

27
2.

30
$ 

   
   

59
,0

79
.9

5
$ 

   
 

85
6.

66
$ 

   
   

   
20

,0
51

.7
3

$ 
   

 
1,

28
7.

94
$ 

   
   

3,
56

8.
43

$ 
   

  
11

,2
52

.0
2

$ 
   

   
   

80
9.

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
96

,0
96

.7
3

$ 
   

57
,6

58
.0

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
As

sis
ta

nt
19

4
17

.5
94

20
$ 

   
  

1,
40

7.
53

$ 
   

   
36

,5
95

.9
4

$ 
   

 
53

0.
64

$ 
   

   
   

12
,4

20
.6

6
$ 

   
 

79
7.

79
$ 

   
   

   
2,

21
0.

39
$ 

   
  

11
,2

52
.0

2
$ 

   
   

   
80

9.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

63
,8

07
.4

4
$ 

   
38

,2
84

.4
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

e 
Tr

ia
l S

er
vic

es
 S

pe
ci

al
ist

 - 
EH

 (1
05

6)
21

8
20

.0
30

75
$ 

   
  

1,
60

2.
46

$ 
   

   
21

,1
52

.4
7

$ 
   

 
30

6.
71

$ 
   

   
   

21
,4

59
.1

8
$ 

   
12

,8
75

.5
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

18
1,

36
3.

36
$ 

 
10

8,
81

8.
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
ne

 T
im

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
:

   
Po

sit
io

n 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

  
St

at
us

PT
 C

or
e

PO
 C

or
e

O
ffi

ce
O

ffi
ce

 
To

ta
l

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
Fu

rn
itu

re
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

20
24

-2
02

5

D
ep

ut
y 

Pr
ob

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r I
 U

H
/II

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
Pr

ob
at

io
n 

As
sis

ta
nt

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
5,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

Pr
e 

Tr
ia

l S
er

vic
es

 S
pe

ci
al

ist
 - 

EH
 (1

05
6)

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
5,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  21

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:
20

2,
36

3.
36

$ 
   

12
9,

81
8.

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   


	4.18.24 CCP B&F Agenda.pdf
	Thursday, April 18, 2024

	3.21.24 CCP B&F minutes.pdf
	APPA BACK UP.pdf
	2024 APPA
	APPA Justification
	0122_001

	APPA Indianapolis 2024.pdf
	0555_001
	Probation Collab Court Request
	Collaborative Justice Courts Justification.pdf
	Collaborative Court Cost-Out FY 24-25.pdf
	Pretrial Cost Out


	Probation Pretrial Request.pdf
	PT Justification (002).pdf
	Pre-Trial Cost-Out FY 24-25.pdf
	Pretrial Cost Out





